
1

Van Slyke, Shayna

From: Honzell, Kristina
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 1:22 PM
To: Van Slyke, Shayna
Subject: Fwd: Members Register Early for IAEM Annual Conference

 
 
Kristina Honzell  
Fort Bend Count Homeland Security & Emergency Management  
Cell: 832-473-0225 
 
***Please excuse any spelling or grammar errors. I am responding from my phone*** 

From: IAEM <info@iaem.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:28:58 AM 
To: Honzell, Kristina <Kristina.Honzell@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Members Register Early for IAEM Annual Conference  
  

You are receiving this information as a member of the International Association of Emergency Managers (IAEM). It is being sent to you as a benefit of membership. 

 

  

Dear Kristina: 

As a valued member, IAEM wanted you to be the first to know that member registration for the 71th IAEM Annual 
Conference & EMEX is now open. Join the emergency management community to explore the theme, 
“Emergency Management: Turning the Tide.”  

Be the first to register now for… 

 Early Bird savings of more than $100 on registration fees. 
 Free pre-conference training from EMI, NWS, NDPC, TEEX, the Leadership Symposium, and more. 
 Discounted rooms in the limited IAEM room block. 
 Inspirational and informative plenary sessions, plus unmatched dynamic and innovative breakout 

sessions by emergency management thought leaders. View the detailed program here.  
 Plus, EMEX (IAEM’s Expo), where you will find the latest technological advances and disaster 

preparedness suppliers under one roof. 
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We look forward to celebrating IAEM’s 71th with you Nov. 3-9, in Long Beach, California. If you have any 
questions about the conference, contact IAEM Conference Director Julie Husk at julie@iaem.com. Questions 
regarding sponsorships should be directed to John Osborne at john@iaem.com. Contact Rebecca Campbell to 
learn more about exhibiting at rebecca@iaem.com. 

 

Register Now 

 

 

If you are getting too many emails from us and want to unsubscribe or change your communications preferences, click here. 

 

Email sent to kristina.honzell@fortbendcountytx.gov 

Unsubscribe 

 

 

CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside of the organization. 'bounces+9715447-a7ae-
kristina.honzell=fortbendcountytx.gov@sendgrid.net' Do not click links, open attachments, or respond unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious emails to the IT Service Desk. 

 


